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From: LDF
Subject: FW: Network Rail comments: Local Plan: Site Allocations DPD & Tottenham AAP

From: Greenlees Charlotte

Sent: 07 March 2014 13:50

To: LDF

Cc: Austin Stephen

Subject: Network Rail comments: Local Plan: Site Allocations DPD & Tottenham AAP

Dear Sir/ Madam,
Network Rail has the following comments to make in regard of the consultation on the above documents.
Site Allocations DPD

e Network Rail are pleased that Haringey recognises the importance of the proposed improvements to the Tottenham Hale Growth Area presented by the STAR scheme (pg10).
Network Rail is keen to work with Haringey and the neighbouring borough of Enfield throughout the development of the final design for the scheme.

Tottenham AAP

e Network Rail are please that Haringey recognise the importance of the improvements to the West Anglia Mainline and the opportunities this will bring to the local area as
outlined in Section 2 under the subsection referring to Northumberland Park (pg 6).

Given Haringey’s recognition of the importance of the improvements to the West Anglia Mainline Network Rail would suggest it is appropriate that developer contributions, in the form
of s.106 or CIL, are available to help fund these works.

Kind regards,

Charlotte

NetworkRail

Charlotte Greenlees

Graduate Surveyor (Town Planning)
1 Eversholt Street

London, NW1 2DN
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The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It may also be legally privileged or otherwise
protected from disclosure.

This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original intended recipient, nor may it be copied or
disclosed to anyone who is not an original intended recipient.

IT you have received this email by mistake please notify us by emailing the sender, and then delete the email
and any copies from your system.

Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender®s own and not made on behalf of
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